CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, sOUTH DAKOTA 57701

Public Works Department
Engineering Gervices Division
300 Sixth Street

Telephone: (605) 294-4154 FAX: (605) 355-3083
Web: WWW.ICEOV.0Tg

MEMORANDUM

TO: Robert Elfis PE/PTOE, Public Works Director

v
FROM: Dale Tech PE/LS, City Engineer M

SUBJECT: Exception request, Proposed Lots 2A, 28, 2C of Huffman Subdivision

DATE: Dece‘mber 23, 2009

| have reviewed the exception request to allow non conforming water and sewer lines on proposed
{ots 2A and 2B.

The attached Special Exceptions {water and sewer) and proposed plat shows the location of the
existing water and sewer lines located on the property and proposed easements. The plat indicates
that the water and sewer lines are mains and it should be noted that they are private mains.

The location of the private mains would make maintenance problematic for City forces if they were io
he accepted as public mains. The private sewer main is 6” PVC and does not meet the minimum 8" size
requirement of the City. The private sewer rain is located toward the rear of the proposed lots with
no provisions for access. The private water main is jocated under the first row of parking immediately
adjacent to the existing business. if problems are encountered with the water main, excavation within
the parking area will be expensive as well as an inconvienence for the adjoing businesses.

Therefore, | recommend denial of the requested exceptions.
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